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Student Assembly R. 42: Student Activity Fee Allocation
Sponsor: Sarah Balik on behalf of Geoffrey Block

Propose on December 3rd, 2013

Whereas, The Vice President of Finance is charged by Appendix A of the Student Assembly
Charter with presenting the recommendations of the Appropriations Committee in the form of a
legislative resolution.


Whereas, The recommendations contained herein represent the collective recommendations
of the Appropriations Committee for each by-line funded organization.


Be it therefore resolved, That the Student Assembly endorses the Byline Funding allocations
contained in the addendum and that these allocations be forwarded to President Skorton for
approval.


Respectfully Submitted,


Geoffrey Block '14
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